From: WAATEA.SNO

Sent: Tue, 24 Aug 2010 04:49:56 +1200

To: 'ARIKI.COMD'

Cc: WAATEA.S2;WAATEA.AS2;SWAN - CRIB.INT-SNCO

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL RELEASE REL ISAF/GIROA] Emailing: Post operation 10
Message.docx

Attachments: Post opperation 10 Message.docx

Importance: High

CLASSIFICATION: EXTERNAL RELEASE REL ISAF/GIROA

PSR(sen)1

Hi

Attached is an 10 message. Please disregard the note from my A/S2 re what we would like in this matter, this is
not the case. We have prepared this for you and your team. If you feel it appropriate then you are welcome to do
with it what you will.

Regards

PSR{senj

From: WAATEA.AS2

Sent: Monday, 23 August 2010 8:46 p.m.

To: WAATEA.SNO

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL RELEASE REL ISAF/GIROA] Emailing: Post operation 10 Message.docx

CLASSIFICATION: EXTERNAL RELEASE REL ISAF/GIROA

Sir,

From: WAATEA.AS2

Sent: Monday, 23 August 2010 8:34 p.m.

To: SWAN - CRIB.INT-SNCO

Subject: [EXTERNAL RELEASE REL ISAF/GIROA] Emailing: Post operation IO Message.docx

CLASSIFICATION: EXTERNAL RELEASE REL ISAF/GIROA

This is the IO message that we would like transmitted.

If you can get this to the radio station in Bamian as soon as possible To start countering the TB 10 already
circulating.

I have forwarded this to SOFFC fro dissemination to other agencies for transmission.

PSR{sen)!, PSR
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